

Vision: Allegany-Limestone Central School will create and sustain a safe, nurturing, and rigorous learning environment in which all students are challenged and prepared to accomplish their goals.

Mission: By instilling a sense of inquiry, adaptability, creativity and character, the ALCS community will prepare our students as lifelong learners and problem solvers.

ALLEGANY-LIMESTONE BOARD OF EDUCATION AGENDA

October 1, 2019
6:00 pm-MHS Building Tour
6:30 pm-Meeting
MHS Room 42

1) Call to Order 2) Pledge to Flag 3) Changes to Agenda 4) Public Comment 5) Approve Agenda Motion bySecond byUpon the recommendation of the Superintendent to adopt the agenda of the October 1, 2019 Board of Education Meeting. 6) Congrats/Celebrations 7) Consent Agenda: Motion bySecond by To approve the Consent Agenda. a) Minutes of the Regular Board of Education Meeting held on September 17, 2019. b) Action Items – Personnel Substitute Teachers Jessica Giardini Elizabeth Threehouse April Eaton							
3) Changes to Agenda 4) Public Comment 5) Approve Agenda Motion by Second by Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent to adopt the agenda of the October 1, 2019 Board of Education Meeting. 6) Congrats/Celebrations 7) Consent Agenda: Motion by Second by To approve the Consent Agenda. a) Minutes of the Regular Board of Education Meeting held on September 17, 2019. b) Action Items – Personnel Substitute Teachers Jessica Giardini Elizabeth Threehouse	1)	Call to Or	rder				
4) Public Comment 5) Approve Agenda Motion by Second by Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent to adopt the agenda of the October 1, 2019 Board of Education Meeting. 6) Congrats/Celebrations 7) Consent Agenda: Motion by Second by To approve the Consent Agenda. a) Minutes of the Regular Board of Education Meeting held on September 17, 2019. b) Action Items – Personnel Substitute Teachers Jessica Giardini Elizabeth Threehouse	2)	Pledge to	Flag				
Motion by Second by Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent to adopt the agenda of the October 1, 2019 Board of Education Meeting. 6) Congrats/Celebrations 7) Consent Agenda: Motion by Second by To approve the Consent Agenda. a) Minutes of the Regular Board of Education Meeting held on September 17, 2019. b) Action Items – Personnel Substitute Teachers Jessica Giardini Elizabeth Threehouse	3)	Changes	to Agenda				
Motion by Second by Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent to adopt the agenda of the October 1, 2019 Board of Education Meeting. 6) Congrats/Celebrations 7) Consent Agenda: Motion by Second by To approve the Consent Agenda. a) Minutes of the Regular Board of Education Meeting held on September 17, 2019. b) Action Items – Personnel Substitute Teachers Jessica Giardini Elizabeth Threehouse	4)	Public Co	omment				
Meeting. 6) Congrats/Celebrations 7) Consent Agenda: Motion by Second by To approve the Consent Agenda. a) Minutes of the Regular Board of Education Meeting held on September 17, 2019. b) Action Items – Personnel Substitute Teachers Jessica Giardini Elizabeth Threehouse	5)	Approve	Agenda				
7) Consent Agenda: Motion by Second by To approve the Consent Agenda. a) Minutes of the Regular Board of Education Meeting held on September 17, 2019. b) Action Items – Personnel Substitute Teachers Jessica Giardini Elizabeth Threehouse				Second by perintendent to adopt the agenda of the October 1, 2019 Board of Education			
Motion bySecond by To approve the Consent Agenda. a) Minutes of the Regular Board of Education Meeting held on September 17, 2019. b) Action Items – Personnel Substitute Teachers Jessica Giardini Elizabeth Threehouse	6)	Congrats/Celebrations					
To approve the Consent Agenda. a) Minutes of the Regular Board of Education Meeting held on September 17, 2019. b) Action Items – Personnel Substitute Teachers Jessica Giardini Elizabeth Threehouse	7)	Consent	Agenda:				
To approve the Consent Agenda. a) Minutes of the Regular Board of Education Meeting held on September 17, 2019. b) Action Items – Personnel Substitute Teachers Jessica Giardini Elizabeth Threehouse		Motion b	ру	Second by			
b) Action Items – Personnel Substitute Teachers Jessica Giardini Elizabeth Threehouse							
Substitute Teachers Jessica Giardini Elizabeth Threehouse		a)	Minutes of the Regular Boa	ard of Education Meeting held on September 17, 2019.			
Jessica Giardini Elizabeth Threehouse		b)	Action Items – Personnel				
			Jessica Giardini Elizabeth Threehouse				

School Volunteers

Justin Darrow Lee Giardini Kimberly Watson Mia Rogers Karen Huckabaa

Removal of Substitute

Ashley Eberly

c) Action Items- Business

Disposal of Old/Damaged Magazines

157 magazines from ALES Library

Disposal of Old/Unusable Items

5 File Cabinets

- 2 Computer Tables
- 12 Sets of Desk Drawers
- 4 Corner Desk Pieces

Constitution

Agreement.

Maintenance Mechanic position.

National Honor Society

- d) CSE Minutes- September 12, 2019, Amended September 17, 2019, September 19, 2019 and September 26, 2019
 504 Minutes- September 12, 2019, September 19, 2019 and September 26, 2019
- 8) Discussion- Review of the audit report for fiscal year ending June 30, 2019 by The Bonadio Group. 9) Superintendent's Report 10) President's Report 11) Student Board Member Report 12) Committee Reports 13) Correspondence 14) Action Item – Business _____ Second by_____ a) Motion by____ To accept the audit report for fiscal year ending June 30, 2019 as presented by The Bonadio Group. 15) Action Item - Personnel _____Second by_____ a) Motion by Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent to abolish the part-time, 5.75 hours per day Teacher Aide position. _____Second by_____ b) Motion by_____ Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent to appoint Melisa Rakoska as a 10-month, full-time, 6.5

hours per day Teacher Aide. The probation begins October 2, 2019 and will be as per the ALESPA

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent to create a 12-month, part-time, 5 hours per day

c) Motion by Second by

17) Adjournment			
Motion by		Second by	
To adjourn at	n m	,	

16) New Business